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April 4, 2022

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission NRC License #: 13-06009-01
2443 Warrenville Road Community Health Network
Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

To Whom It May Concern:

~Please accept this letter as a request to modify the Nuclear Regulatory Commission license for
Community Health Network in Indianapolis, Indiana.

1. Please increase our possession limit for any byproduct material permitted by 35.300 to 3000 mCi (3
Ci.) Thisis in anticipation of our increased volume of patients due to the recent FDA approval of Lu-
177 PSMA in addition to our current volume of I-131 and Lu-177 patients.

If you require additional clarification or documentation, please contact our Radiation Safety Officer, Erin
Bell, at 317.355.5528 or via email at ebell2@ecommunity.com .

Sincerely,

e hel 0 Resdod

Nichole Goddard, CNMT, MBA
Vice President of Operations
Community Health Network
Indianapolis, Indiana



Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: Scanned Image from Community Health Network
Attachments: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com_20220405_091106.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha,
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05,2022 9:22 AM

To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Scanned Image from Community Health Network

Good morning,
Attached, please find an amendment request to increase possession limits for 13-06009-01, Community Health Network.

Thank you,
Erin

Erin Bell, MHP, DABSNM

Radiation Safety Officer/Medical Physicist Community Health Network
(0) 317.355.5528

(c)317.313.0406

Ebell2@ecommunity.com

From: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com <E-RAD20@ecommunity.com> On Behalf Of E-RAD20@
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:11 AM

To: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>

Subject: Internal Scanned - Secure: Scanned Image from Community Health Network

Reply to: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com <E-RAD20@ecommunity.com> Device Name: E-RAD1EOQ1 Device Model: MX-
2640N
Location: CHE E1529 RADIOLOGY ADMIN
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